
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 

Monday, August 16, 2021 

4:30 PM 

 

120 E. CANEY ST.  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Planning Commission Meeting will be held on Monday, 

August 16, 2021, at 4:30 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, at 

which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 12 day of August 2021. 

 

   By:  /s/Mike Wootton__________    

          Mike Wootton 

          Chairperson 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Planning Commission Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true 

and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City in Wharton, Texas, 

a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was 

posted on August 12, 2021, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours 

preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 12 day of August 2021. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

          Paula Favors 

          City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Monday, August 16, 2021 

City Hall - 4:30 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

 

Roll Call. 

 

Review & Consider:  
 

1. Reading of the minutes from the special called meeting held August 2, 2021. 

2. Request by Mr. Daryl Maretka on behalf of Back 40 Carwash for a 32’ front 

building line setback variance from the required 35’ setback at 725 N. Alabama 

Rd, Rust 4, Block 14, Lots 1, 2 & 3 for installation of an ice and water vending 

machine in front of the business. 

 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

8/16/2021 Agenda 

Item: 

Reading of the minutes from the special called 

meeting held August 2, 2021. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and approve the minutes from the special called meeting held 

August 2, 2021. 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, August 12, 2021 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootton 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

 

Tuesday, July 6, 2021 

4:30 P.M. 

 

Assistant to the Community Development Director Krystal Hasselmeier declared the regular called meeting of 

the Planning Commission duly open for the transaction of business at 04:32 p.m. 

 

Commissioners present were: Mike Wootton, Adraylle Watson, Rob Kolacny, Marshall Francis 

and Russel Cenko. 

  

Commissioners absent were: Burnell Neal and Michael Quinn. 

 

 

Staff members present were: Assistant to the Community Development Director Krystal 

Hasselmeier. 

 

Visitors present were:  None. 

 

Call to Order. 

 

Roll Call. 

 

Review and Consider: 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider the election of officers. Commissioner Russell 

Cenko moved to keep the same members in their appointed positions. Commissioners Mike Wootton as 

Chairperson, Marshall Francis as Vice-Chairperson and Rob Kolacny as Secretary. Commissioner 

Adryalle Watson seconded the motion. All voted in favor.  

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider reading of the minutes from the special called 

meeting held July 6, 2021. Commissioner Marshall Francis moved to approve the minutes as presented. 

Commissioner Rob Kolacny seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a request by Mr. Carl Hlavinka for Re-Plat of 

1106 Oriole Ln., Mayfair Addition, Block 3, Lot 3 for subdivision. Commissioner Marshall Francis 

moved to recommend the replat to the City Council for final approval. Commissioner Adryalle Watson 

seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 4:39 p.m. 

 

         

Mike Wootton, Chairperson   Rob Kolacny, Secretary 

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 
 
 

Meeting 

Date: 

8/16/2021 Agenda 

Item: 

Request by Mr. Daryl Maretka on behalf of Back 

40 Carwash for a 32’ front building line setback 

variance from the required 35’ setback at 725 N. 

Alabama Rd, Rust 4, Block 14, Lots 1, 2 & 3 for 

installation of an ice and water vending machine in 

front of the business. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Mr. Daryl Maretka on behalf of Back 

40 Carwash for a 32’ front building line setback variance from the required 35’ setback at 725 N. 

Alabama Rd, Rust 4, Block 14, Lots 1, 2 & 3 for installation of an ice and water vending machine in front 

of the business. 

 

 

See attached application and supporting documentation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, August 12, 2021 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootton 

 

- Page 6 -

Item-2.



- Page 7 -

Item-2.



- Page 8 -

Item-2.



Back 40 Carwash 
725 N. Alabama Rd 

Legend    

725 N Alabama Rd

90 ft

N

➤➤

N
- Page 9 -

Item-2.

ccampbell
Polygon

ccampbell
Callout
Ice / Water Vending Machine

ccampbell
Text Box
Electrical, water, and sewer provided from car wash. 

ccampbell
Image

ccampbell
Image



- Page 10 -

Item-2.



- Page 11 -

Item-2.



23128

23147

56622

56621

Back 40 Carwash CAD

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

Parcels

Abstracts

8/12/2021, 11:17:46 AM
0 0.01 0.020 mi

0 0.01 0.020.01 km

1:564

Wharton Central Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.

- Page 12 -

Item-2.



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R056621 For Year 2021

 Map

Source: Esri, 

Account

Property ID: R056621

Legal Description: RUST 4 BLOCK 14 LOT 1,2,3 Acres:0.3239

Geographic ID: 11160-014-001-10

Agent:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: 725 N ALABAMA RD WHARTON

Map ID:

Owner

Name: BACK 40 CARWASH LLC

Mailing Address: PO BOX 204 
WHARTON, TX 77488-0000

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

- Page 13 -

Item-2.



 

Improvement Homesite Value: $0

Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $190,891

Land Homesite Value: $0

Land Non-Homesite Value: $36,968

Agricultural Market Valuation: $0

 

Market Value: $227,859

Ag Use Value: $0

 

Appraised Value: $227,859

Homestead Cap Loss:  $0

 

Assessed Value: $227,859

 Property Values

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for appraisal
district use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the
Appraisal District to verify all information for accuracy.

VALUES DISPLAYED ARE 2021 CERTIFIED VALUES.

- Page 14 -

Item-2.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	Communication minutes
	08022021min

	Item-2.	Back 40 CW Variance
	Communication page Back 40 Carwash
	Back 40 Carwash Variance
	Back 40 CW Diagram
	Back 40 Carwash survey
	Back 40 CAD Map
	Back 40 CAD

	Bottom

